

Contact

jciscon@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jonathan-ciscon-a6b95a6a (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Nuke

Lighting

Katana/Houdini

Jonathan Ciscon

Lighting Lead at DreamWorks Animation
Glendale, California

Summary

Experienced Lighting Lead with a demonstrated history of working in the animation industry. Skilled in Look Development, Lighting, Compositing, and Computer Graphics. Strong arts and design professional with a BS focused in Computer Science from Carnegie Mellon University.

Experience

DreamWorks Animation

9 years 5 months

Lighting Lead Artist

April 2018 - Present

Glendale

Creates and maintains lighting and compositing rigs to hand-off to lighters. Helps guide the artistic direction for the sequence and takes the lighting key shots to completion.

Lighting Artist

January 2011 - March 2018 (7 years 3 months)

Glendale

Lit CG-animated shots to completion including compositing and techfix work.

Lighting TA

June 2010 - December 2011 (1 year 7 months)

Assisted Lead Lighters in the construction and maintenance of lighting rigs to hand-off to lighters.

Education

Carnegie Mellon University

BS, Computer Science · (2006 - 2010)